

IGT UNC Retail Code Consolidation SCR drafting

Part H - Appendix G-2 Portfolio Extract file format

	Field Name	Data Item Definition	Mandatory/ Optional/ Conditional	Domain T = Text, N = Numeric, D = Date	Field Length	Decimal	Comments/Format
34.	Meter Point Status Code	Code identifying the status of the meter point. <i>As specified in the RECper SPAA MDD.</i>	M	T	2	0	Definitions CA - Capped DE - Dead LI - Live OT - Other PL - Planned SP - Spin Capped
44.	Meter Manufacturer	Short Code version of meter manufacturer's name for the meter, <i>as specified in the RECper SPAA MDD</i>	C	T	3	0	
46.	Meter Model Code	The model type of the meter <i>as specified in the RECper SPAA MDD.</i>	C	T	10	0	Example, U6, U16

Part K - General

(l) The CDSP are authorised to disclose the following data items: Supply Meter Point Reference Number, supply point address, Meter Post Code, Current Supplier id, meter mechanism code, meter capacity, meter serial number, Annual Quantity, Local Distribution Zone to a Supplier where the Supplier has received consent from the domestic consumer associated with the Supply Point and where they have entered into confidentiality and service agreements (on terms no less onerous than those in paragraph 23) and reasonable access conditions.

(i) The CDSP shall, by 31 March each year, produce a report to identify the Suppliers who have signed up to the confidentiality and service agreements;

(m) ~~To a person appointed pursuant to the SPAA to provide Theft Risk Assessment Service whereby such disclosure shall be in accordance with paragraph 5.5.3(l) of Section V of the UNC.~~

(m) To a person appointed pursuant to the DSCSPAA to provide Theft Risk Assessment Service whereby such disclosure shall be in accordance with paragraph 5.5.3(l) of Section V of the UNC the permissions set out in the Data Permissions Matrix.

Commented [RC1]: It is considered that this will be removed by IGT135 if implemented.

Commented [RC2]: If IGT135 is not implemented, then this clause will still require amendment as there is a reference to SPAA. The suggested amendments are detailed here in that eventuality.

- (n) To the disclosure of information to the Alt Han Company (AltHanCo) whereby such disclosure shall be in accordance with paragraph 5.5.2(j) of Section V of the UNC.

Part L – Modification Rules

10 Modification Proposals

10.1 Relevant Persons

10.1.1 A Modification Proposal in respect of the IGT UNC may be initiated by:

- (a) any Pipeline User; ~~or by an~~
- (b) IGT UNC Operator; ~~and by~~
- (c) ~~a~~ Third Party Participant. A Third Party Participant may only make a Third Party Modification Proposal;
- (d) RECCo; and
- (e) REC Code Manager.

Part M – Definitions

~~"SPAA" shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in the UNC; and~~

~~"Theft Risk Assessment Service" shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in the SPAA;~~

~~"Theft Risk Assessment Service" shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in the SPAADSC;~~

Commented [RC3]: It is considered that this will be removed by IGT135 if implemented.

Commented [RC4]: If IGT135 is not implemented, then this clause will still require amendment as there is a reference to SPAA. The suggested amendments are detailed here in that eventuality.

Part N – CDSP and UK LINK

1. 1.2 Interpretation

1.2.1 For the purposes of the Code:

- (a) the **"Central Data Services Provider"** or **"CDSP"** is the person for the time being appointed by the Large Transporters as central data services provider pursuant to the Large Transporter CDSP Licence Condition;
- (b) the **"Large Transporter CDSP Licence Condition"** is Standard Special Condition A15A of Gas Transporter's Licences;
- (c) the **"Data Services Contract"** or **"DSC"** is the contract between the Parties and the as from time to time amended in accordance with its terms and the provisions of the UNC;
- (d) **"Core Customer"** means a Party to the Code, in the capacity of a party to the DSC;
- (e) **"Customer Class"** means each of the following classes of Core Customer:
 - (i) Pipeline Users;
 - (ii) Pipeline Operators;

- (f) **"Customer Group"** means a single Customer Class or a group of Customer Classes;
- (g) "REC Code Manager" means the person or persons to be appointed by the RECCo under the Retail Energy Code and to be known as the 'Code Manager'.
- (h) "RECCo" means the 'REC Company' established in accordance with the Retail Energy Code;
- ~~(f)~~(i) "Retail Energy Code" means the retail energy code referred to in the DCC Licence.

1.2.2 For the purposes of this Clause 1.2.2 the provisions of paragraph 1.2.2 of Section D of the UNC shall apply.

DRAFT